## **GED Testing Age Waiver Application**

## Requirements

- ✓ Be sixteen (16) years of age
- ✓ Reside in Colorado at the time of the application and possess a Colorado mailing address
- Register online at www.ged123.org. This process will take about 20 minutes. If you do not have access to the internet, please be sure to check the box below stating so. You will register at the test center upon approval.
   NOTE: If you are testing via computer, you <u>do not</u> need to register at GED 123.
- ✓ To apply, fill out this application, provide a support letter for the condition for which you are applying and include the \$5 fee (check or money order) made payable to "CDE/GED Testing Program".

## **Please Type or Print clearly**

Applicant Name (Last, First, Middle Initial				Date of Birth (MM/DD/YY)		
Email Address:			Check here if you <u>do not</u> have an email			
			address or access to the internet.			
Mailing Address		City	Sta	ate	Zip Code	
If the applicant's last name is different from the name on the mail box listed on the address above, please						
also list that name:						
List the Test Center you will attend (required)						
Hint: To find a list of GED Test sites in Colorado, go to www.gedcolorado.com and click on "Testing and Prep						
Locations". Then click on "GED Testing Sites (by city)".						
Indicate whether you will take a paper-based test or a computer-based test:						
Paper-Based Test (PBT) Computer-Based Test (CBT)						
If you are testing via computer, you <u>do not</u> need to register at GED 123.						
Gender	Phone Number		Social Security Number			
Female						
🗆 Male						
Applicant's Signature			Date			

Check the condition explaining why the applicant is applying for an Age Waiver. **Only check one condition**. Please note that these are the only conditions under which an Age Waiver can be approved.

The applicant *must attach an original, typed letter on official letterhead,* addressed to the applicant supporting the condition checked below. The letter must be signed and come from the institution requiring the credential.

Applicant requires a GED or High School Diploma because of admission or financial aid requirements for an educational or vocational program.

Applicant has been expelled from school or denied admission in accordance with the provisions of C.R.S. 22-33-104.

□ Applicant is enrolled in a "Pilot School" that has entered into an agreement with a school district or board of cooperative services to provide educational services enabling the applicant to successfully complete the GED.
 □ Applicant has a probation condition requiring the attendance of an educational program or to work toward the attainment of a high school diploma or GED.

□ Applicant has a parole condition requiring the attendance at an educational program or to work toward the attainment of a high school diploma or GED.

□ Applicant is subject to the jurisdiction of the juvenile court.

After registering online (see above), mail in <u>completed</u> Age Waiver Application, supporting documentation and the \$5 fee to: **Colorado Dept. of Education, GED Office, 201 E. Colfax Ave. Room 106, Denver, CO 80203.**